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PZ/ss/2014 
 
24 November 2014 
 
 
Robert Issacs 
93 Hillway 
Highgate 
London N6 6NB 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Issacs 
 
Re: 93 Hillway, Highgate, London N6 6AB 
 
We have been given revised planning application drawings showing that the pool house has been 
extended by a further 2m. 
 
Having considered this alteration structurally we confirm that this revised proposal will not alter our 
comments on the impact assessment report and this additional 2m will not change the concept of 
the structure.    
 
I trust this clarifies our views on this matter. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Peter Zussman 
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